

Government Officials, Key Governmental Agencies and Departments Contact List

(2017)

CITIES & TOWN GOVERNMENTS

City of Tucson

Website: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/>

Mayor & Council & City Manager: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/city-government>

Jonathan Rothschild, Mayor: <http://www.mayorrothschild.com/>

City Hall, 10th Floor

255 W. Alameda, Tucson, AZ 85701

520-791-4201

mayor1@tucsonaz.gov

Michael Ortega, City Manager: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/city-manager>

City Manager's Office

City Hall, 10th Floor

255 W. Alameda

Tucson, AZ 85701

520-791-4204

citymanager@tucsonaz.gov

City Councilmembers and Wards

Regina Romero, Ward 1 Councilmember: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/ward-1>

940 W. Alameda Street

Tucson, Arizona 85745

Phone: (520) 791-4040

Fax: (520) 791-5393

ward1@tucsonaz.gov

Party: Democrat

Paul Cunningham, Ward 2 Councilmember: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/ward-2>

7575 E. Speedway

Tucson, Arizona 85710

Phone: (520) 791-4687

Fax: (520) 791-5380

ward2@tucsonaz.gov

Party: Democrat

Karin Uhlich, Ward 3 Councilmember: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/ward-3>

1510 East Grant Road

Tucson, Arizona 85719

Phone: (520) 791-4711

Fax: (520) 791-5391

ward3@tucsonaz.gov

Party: Democrat

Shirley Scott, Ward 4 Councilmember: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/ward-4>

8123 E. Poinciana

Tucson, Arizona 85730

Phone: (520) 791-3199
Fax:(520) 791-4717
ward4@tucsonaz.gov
Party: Democrat

Richard Fimbres, Ward 5 Councilmember: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/ward-5>
4300 South Park Avenue
Tucson, Arizona 85714
Phone: (520) 791-4231
Fax:(520) 791-3188
Richard.Fimbres@tucsonaz.gov
Party: Democrat

Steve Kozachik, Ward 6 Councilmember: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/ward-6>
3202 E. First Street
Tucson, AZ 85716
Phone: (520) 791-4601
Fax: (520) 791-3211
ward6@tucsonaz.gov
Party: Democrat

Tucson Water

Website: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/water>

Timothy Thomure, Director

520-791-2666
Timothy.Thomure@tucsonaz.gov
Tucson Water
P.O. Box 27210
Tucson, AZ 85726-7210

Tucson Planning and Development Services: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/pdsd>

Public Works Building - 201 North Stone Avenue
PDSDIquiries@tucsonaz.gov
(520) 791-5550

Tucson Sustainability Program: <https://www.tucsonaz.gov/sustainability>

Benson

Website: <http://www.cityofbenison.com/>
Mayor and Council: http://www.cityofbenison.com/index.asp?SEC=E621E888-9AA8-4A84-AC3A-0C8721BA6F8E&Type=B_BASIC

Marana

Website: <http://www.maranaaz.gov/>
Contact: <http://www.maranaaz.gov/#contact-section>
Town Elected Officials: <http://www.maranaaz.gov/meet-the-council-members/>

Nogales

Website: <http://www.nogalesaz.gov/>
Mayor and Council: <http://www.nogalesaz.gov/Council/>

Oro Valley

Website: <https://www.orovalleyaz.gov/>

Departments and Divisions Contact: <https://www.orovalleyaz.gov/town/departments>

Mayor and Council: <https://www.orovalleyaz.gov/town/mayor-and-council>

Patagonia

Website: <http://patagonia-az.gov/>

Mayor and Council: <http://patagonia-az.gov/mayor-council-2/council-members/>

Town Manager's e mail: patagoniagov@qwestoffice.net

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 767

Patagonia, AZ, 85624

Phone: 520-394-2229

Fax: 520-394-2861

Safford

Website: <http://www.cityofsafford.us/>

Mayor and Council: <http://www.cityofsafford.us/index.aspx?NID=91>

Sahuarita

Website: <http://sahuaritaaz.gov/>

Town Council: <http://sahuaritaaz.gov/Directory.aspx?did=21>

Sierra Vista

Website: <http://www.sierravistaaz.gov/>

Mayor and Council: <http://www.sierravistaaz.gov/your-government/mayor-council/>

City Manager: <http://www.sierravistaaz.gov/your-government/city-manager-2/>

Superior

Website: <http://www.superioraz.gov/>

Mayor and Council: <http://www.superioraz.gov/index.php/design-and-features/mayor-council>

Town Manager: <http://www.superioraz.gov/index.php/design-and-features/town-manager>

Willcox

Website: <http://www.cityofwillcox.org/home/index.shtml>

City Council: <http://www.cityofwillcox.org/home/council.shtml>

City Manager: <http://www.cityofwillcox.org/city/manager.shtml>

COUNTY GOVERNMENTS

Pima County

Website: <http://webcms.pima.gov/>

[Chuck Huckelberry](#), Administrator

Website: http://webcms.pima.gov/government/county_administrator/
Mailing Address:
130 W. Congress St., 10th Fl
Tucson, AZ 85701
Phone: (520) 724-8661

Pima County Supervisors and Districts

Ally Miller, Supervisor District 1

(520) 724-2738
district1@pima.gov

Ramón Valadez, Supervisor District 2

(520) 724-8126
district2@pima.gov

Sharon Bronson, Supervisor District 3

(520) 724-8051
district3@pima.gov

Steve Christy, Supervisor District 4
(520) 724-8094
district4@pima.gov

Richard Elías, Supervisor District 5

(520) 724-8126
district5@pima.gov

Pima County Office of Sustainability and Conservation:

http://webcms.pima.gov/government/sustainability_and_conservation/
201 N. Stone Ave., 6th FL
Tucson, AZ 85701
(520) 724-6940

Pima County Natural Resources, Parks and Recreation

http://webcms.pima.gov/government/natural_resources_parks_and_recreation/
3500 W. River Road
Tucson, AZ 85741
(520) 724-5000

Pima County Flood Control District: http://webcms.pima.gov/government/flood_control/

Address:
Public Works Building
201 North Stone Avenue, 9th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701
(520) 724-4600, Phone
(520) 724-4621, FAX

Pima Association of Governments (PAG)

Website: <http://www.pagregion.com/tabid/36/default.aspx>
Address:
1 E Broadway Blvd, Suite 401
Tucson, AZ 85701

Telephone (520) 792-1093
FAX (520) 620-6981
Info@PAGregion.com
Key Staff Contact info: <http://www.pagregion.com/Default.aspx?tabid=62>

Cochise County

Website: <https://www.cochise.az.gov/>
Board of Supervisors and Administrators: <https://www.cochise.az.gov/board-supervisors/home>

Graham County

Website: <http://www.graham.az.gov/>
Board of Supervisors: <http://www.graham.az.gov/board-of-supervisors/>

Pinal County

Website: <http://www.pinalcountyz.gov/Pages/Home.aspx>
Elected and Appointed Officials: <http://www.pinalcountyz.gov/Government/Pages/Home.aspx>

Santa Cruz County

Website: <http://www.co.santa-cruz.az.us/>
Board of Supervisors: <http://www.co.santa-cruz.az.us/169/Board-of-Supervisors>

STATE GOVERNMENT

Elected Officials

Arizona State Legislature

Legislative Members Roster and Contact Info: <http://www.azleg.gov/MemberRoster/>

SE Arizona Districts: 2,3,4,8,9,10,11,14

Governor's Office

Website: <http://azgovernor.gov/>
Online Contact Form: <http://azgovernor.gov/engage/form/contact-governor-ducey>
Email: engage@az.gov
Phone: (Phoenix) 602.542.4331, (Tucson) 520.628.6580
Address:
1700 West Washington Street
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

State Departments

Arizona Department of Water Resources

Website: <http://www.azwater.gov/azdwr/>
Address:
1110 W. Washington Street Ste 310
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Phone: 602-771-8500

Programs and Employee Contact Info: <http://www.azwater.gov/AzDWR/IT/adwrcontactInformation.htm>

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality

Website: <http://www.azdeg.gov/>

Leadership & Contact Info: <http://www.azdeg.gov/leadership>

ADEQ Main Office

1110 W. Washington Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602-771-2300 — General Information
800-234-5677 — Toll-Free

Southern Regional Office

400 W. Congress Street
Suite 433
Tucson, AZ 85701
520-628-6733 — General Information
888-271-9302 — Toll-Free

Arizona Corporation Commission

Website: <https://www.azcc.gov/>

ACC Divisions & Contact Info: <http://www.azcc.gov/Contact.htm>

General Mailing Address:
1200 W. Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2996

When writing to Commissioners:
Arizona Corporation Commission
Commissioners Wing
1200 W. Washington - 2nd Floor
Phoenix, Arizona 85007

ACC Commissioners

Andy Tobin, Commissioner

Website: <http://www.azcc.gov/commissioners/ATobin/default.html>

Phone: 602-542-3625

E-mail: Tobin-web@azcc.gov

Tom Forese, Commissioner

Website: <http://www.azcc.gov/commissioners/TForese/default.html>

Phone: 602-542-3933

FAX: 602-542-0752

E-mail: Forese-web@azcc.gov

Doug Little, Commissioner

Website: <http://www.azcc.gov/commissioners/DLittle/default.html>

Phone: 602-542-0745

FAX: 602.542.0765

E-mail: Little-web@azcc.gov

Bob Stump, Commissioner

Website: <http://www.azcc.gov/commissioners/bstump/default.html>

Phone: 602-542-3935

Fax: 602.542.0752

E-mail: Stump-web@azcc.gov

Bob Burns, Commissioner

Website: <http://www.azcc.gov/commissioners/RBurns/default.html>

Phone: 602-542-3682

E-mail: RBurns-web@azcc.gov

Arizona Game and Fish Department

Website: <https://www.azgfd.com/>

Agency Directory: <https://www.azgfd.com/Agency/Offices>

Main Office Phone: (602) 942-3000

Main Office Address - Phoenix

Arizona Game and Fish Department

5000 W. Carefree Highway

Phoenix, AZ 85086-5000

Larry D. Voyles, Director

Phone: 602-942-3000

Ty Gray, Deputy Director

Phone: 602-942-3000

Region V Office

Region V Office Address - Tucson

555 N. Greasewood Rd.

Tucson, AZ 85745

Phone: 520-628-5376

Arizona Game and Fish Commission

Website: <https://www.azgfd.com/agency/commission/>

Commissioners**[Edward 'Pat' Madden](#) – Flagstaff**

Online Contact Form: <http://www.azgfd.gov/Contact1.shtml>

[James R. Ammons](#) – Yuma

Online Contact Form: <http://www.azgfd.gov/Contact2.shtml>

[James S. Zieler](#) - St. Johns

Online Contact Form: <http://www.azgfd.gov/Contact3.shtml>

[Eric S. Sparks](#) – Tucson

Online Contact Form: <http://www.azgfd.gov/Contact4.shtml>

[Kurt R. Davis](#) – Phoenix

Online Contact Form: <http://www.azgfd.gov/Contact5.shtml>

Arizona State Parks

Website: <http://azstateparks.com/>

Address:

Arizona State Parks
23751 N. 23rd Ave., #190
Phoenix, AZ 85085

General Information: (602) 542-4174

Contact Info and Online Contact Form: <http://azstateparks.com/find/contact.html>

State Parks Board: <http://azstateparks.com/board/index.html>

Advisory Committees: <http://azstateparks.com/committees/index.html>

Arizona State Land Department

Website: <https://land.az.gov/>

Leadership / Employee Contact Info: <https://land.az.gov/how-contact-state-land-department-0>

Mailing Address:

Arizona State Land Department
1616 W Adams Street
Phoenix, AZ 85007

General Information: 602-542-4631

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

Federal Directory for Government Agencies and Elected Officials: <https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/a>

U.S. Senate and House of Representatives, Arizona Delegation, District Maps and Analysis:
<https://www.govtrack.us/congress/members/AZ>

Elected Officials

President of the United States, Donald J. Trump

The White House Website: <https://www.whitehouse.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://www.whitehouse.gov/contact>

Write or Call the White House: <https://www.whitehouse.gov/contact/write-or-call>

Mail:

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Phone:

Comments: 202-456-1111
Switchboard: 202-456-1414

Arizona Congressional Delegation

U.S. Senate

John McCain, Senior U.S. Senator, Republican

Website: <http://www.mccain.senate.gov/public/>

Online Contact Form: <https://www.mccain.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/contact-form>

Phoenix Office

2201 East Camelback Road
Suite 115
Phoenix, AZ 85016
Main: (602) 952-2410
Fax: (855) 952-8702

Prescott District Office

122 North Cortez Street
Suite 108
Prescott, AZ 86301
Main: (928) 445-0833
Fax: (928) 445-8594

Tucson Office

407 West Congress Street
Suite 103
Tucson, AZ 85701
Main: (520) 670-6334
Fax: (520) 670-6637

Washington D.C. Office

218 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510
Main: (202) 224-2235
Fax: (202) 228-2862

Jeff Flake, Junior U.S. Senator, Republican

Website: <http://www.flake.senate.gov/public/>

Online Contact Form: <https://www.flake.senate.gov/public/index.cfm/contact-jeff>

Washington, D.C. Office

Senate Russell Office Building 413
Washington, D.C. 20510
P: 202-224-4521
F: 202-228-0515

Phoenix Office

2200 East Camelback Road
Suite 120
Phoenix, AZ 85016
P: 602-840-1891
F: 602-840-4092

Tucson Office

6840 North Oracle Road
Suite 150
Tucson, AZ 85704
P: 520-575-8633
F: 520-797-3232

U.S. House of Representatives

Tom O'Halleran, U.S. Representative, 1st District, Democrat

Website: <https://ohalleran.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://ohalleran.house.gov/contact/email>

Casa Grande District Office

211 N. Florence Street
Suite 1
Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Flagstaff District Office

405 N. Beaver Street
Suite 6
Flagstaff, AZ 65001

Washington, D.C. Office

126 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: 202-225-3361

Martha McSally, U.S. Representative, 2nd District, Republican

Website: <https://mcsally.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://mcsally.house.gov/contact/email>

Sierra Vista District Office

77 Calle Portal, Suite B-160
Sierra Vista, AZ 85635
Phone: (520) 459-3115

Tucson District Office

4400 E. Broadway Blvd, Suite 510
Tucson, AZ 85711
Phone: (520) 881-3588
Fax: (520) 322-9490

Washington, D.C. Office

510 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-2542
Fax: (202) 225-0378

Raúl Grijalva, Representative, 3rd District, Democrat

Website: <https://grijalva.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://grijalva.house.gov/email-raul>

Avondale District Office

1412 N Central Ave, Suite B
Avondale, AZ 85323
ph (623) 536-3388
fax (623) 535-7479

Tucson District Office

738 N 5th Ave. Suite 110
Tucson, AZ 85705
ph (520) 622-6788
fax (520) 622-0198

Somerton District Office

146 N. State Avenue
Somerton AZ 85350
ph (928) 343-7933
fax (928) 343-7949
Mailing Address: PO Box 4105, Somerton, AZ 85350

Washington, D.C. Office

1511 Longworth HOB
Washington, DC 20515
ph (202) 225-2435
fax (202) 225-1541

Paul Gosar, U.S. Representative, 4th District, Republican

Website: <http://gosar.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <http://paulgosar.house.gov/contact/>

Gold Canyon District Office

6499 S. Kings Ranch Road, #4
Gold Canyon, AZ 85118
Phone: (480) 882-2697

Kingman District Office

220 N. 4th Street
Kingman, Arizona 86401

Prescott District Office

122 N. Cortez Street, Suite 104
Prescott, AZ 86301
Phone: (928) 445-1683

Washington, D.C. Office

2057 Rayburn HOB
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-2315

Andy Biggs, U.S. Representative, 5th District, Republican

Website: <https://biggs.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://biggs.house.gov/contact>

Mesa District Office

2509 S Power Rd
Suite 205
Mesa, AZ 85209

Washington, D.C. Office

1626 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: 202-225-2635

David Schweikert, U.S. Representative, 6th District, Republican

Website: <https://schweikert.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://schweikert.house.gov/contact/email>

Scottsdale District Office

10603 North Hayden Rd., Ste. 108
Scottsdale, AZ 85260
Phone: (480) 946-2411
Fax: (480) 946-2446

Washington, D.C. Office

2059 Rayburn HOB
Washington, D.C. 20515
Phone: (202) 225-2190
Fax: (202) 225-0096

Ruben Gallego, U.S. Representative, 7th District, Democrat

Website: <https://rubengallego.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://rubengallego.house.gov/contact>

Phoenix District Office

411 N. Central Ave
Suite 150
Phoenix, AZ 85004
Phone: (602) 256-0551
Fax: (602) 257-9103

Washington, D.C. Office

1218 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-4065

Trent Franks, U.S. Representative, 8th District, Republican

Website: <https://franks.house.gov/>

Online Contact Form: <https://franks.house.gov/contact-me>

Glendale District Office

7121 West Bell Road
Suite 200
Glendale, AZ 85308
Phone: (623) 776-7911
Fax: (623) 776-7832

Washington, D.C. Office

2435 Rayburn HOB
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: (202) 225-4576
Fax: (202) 225-6328

Kyrsten Sinema, U.S. Representative, 9th District, Republican

Website: <https://sinema.house.gov/>
Online Contact Form: <https://sinemaforms.house.gov/forms/writeyourrep/>

Phoenix District Office

2944 N. 44th Street, Suite 150
Phoenix, AZ 85018
Phone: 602-956-2285
Fax: 602-956-2468

Washington, D.C. Office

1530 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
Phone: 202-225-9888
Fax: 202-225-9731

Federal Departments

Federal Directory for Government Agencies and Elected Officials: <https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/a>

Department of the Interior

Website: <https://www.doi.gov/>
Online Feedback Form: <https://www.doi.gov/feedback>
Phone: (202) 208-3100
Employee Directory: (202) 208-3100

DOI Mailing Address:
Department of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington DC 20240

Interior Technical Bureaus:

- [National Park Service](#)
- [U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service](#)
- [Bureau of Indian Affairs](#)
- [Bureau of Land Management](#)
- [Office of Surface Mining](#)
- [U.S. Geological Survey](#)
- [Bureau of Reclamation](#)
- [Bureau of Ocean Energy Management](#)
- [Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement](#)

U.S. Bureau of Land Management, Arizona

Website: <https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en.html>

Arizona Directory: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/info/arizona_offices.html
General Inquiries email: ASOWEB_AZ@blm.gov

Raymond Suazo, State Director
Deborah Rawhouser, Associate State Director

Address:
One North Central Avenue, Suite 800
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-4427

Phone: 602-417-9200
Fax: 602-417-9398

[Tucson Field Office](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/fo/tucson_field_office.html

Field Manager: Melissa Warren

Address:
3201 E. Universal Way
Tucson, AZ 85756

Phone: (520) 258-7200
Fax: (520) 258-7238
E-mail: TFOWEB_AZ@blm.gov

[Safford Field Office](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/fo/safford_field_office.html

Field Manager: Scott Cooke

Address:
711 14th Avenue
Safford, AZ 85546-3337

Phone: (928) 348-4400
Fax: (928) 348-4450
E-mail: SFOWEB_AZ@blm.gov

National Landscape Conservation System: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/prog/blm_special_areas.html

National Landscape Conservation System Units in SE Arizona

[Gila Box Riparian National Conservation Area](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/prog/blm_special_areas/ncarea/gbox.html

Manager: Tom Schnell

Address:
711 14th Ave.
Safford, AZ 85546

Phone: (928) 348-4400

[Ironwood Forest National Monument](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/prog/blm_special_areas/natmon/ironwood.html

Monument Manager: Claire Crow

Address:
3201 E. Universal Way
Tucson, AZ 85756

Phone: (520) 258-7200

[Las Cienegas National Conservation Area](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/prog/blm_special_areas/ncarea/lascienegas.html

Manager: Karen Simms

Address:
3201 E. Universal Way
Tucson, AZ 85756

Phone: (520) 258-7200

[San Pedro Riparian National Conservation Area](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/prog/blm_special_areas/ncarea/sprnca.html

Address:
4070 South Avenida Saracino
Hereford, AZ 85615
(520) 439-6400

Manager: Melissa Warren

Address:
3201 E. Universal Way
Tucson, AZ 85756

Phone: (520) 258-7200

[Sonoran Desert National Monument](#)

Website: https://www.blm.gov/az/st/en/prog/blm_special_areas/natmon/son_des.html

Monument Manager: Dave Scarbrough

Address:
21605 N. 7th Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85027-2929

Phone: (623) 580-5500

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, Lower Colorado Region

Website: <https://www.usbr.gov/lc/>

Online Contact Form: <https://www.usbr.gov/lc/main/comments.html>

Officials and Contact Info: <https://www.usbr.gov/lc/region/g1000/contacts.html>

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Region 2

Website: <https://www.fws.gov/southwest/es/>

Arizona Ecological Services: <https://www.fws.gov/southwest/es/arizona/>

Arizona Ecological Services Officials and Contacts:

<https://www.fws.gov/southwest/es/arizona/Contacts.htm>

Phoenix Main Office

DOI - US Fish and Wildlife Service

9828 North 31st Avenue #C3

Phoenix, Arizona 85051-2517

Phone: 602-242-0210

Fax: 602-242-2513

Tucson Ecological Services Field Office

201 N Bonita

Suite 141

Tucson, AZ 85745

Phone: 520-670-6144

Fax: 520-670-6155

National Wildlife Refuge System

Website: <https://www.fws.gov/refuges/>

Refuge Locator Website (AZ): <https://www.fws.gov/refuges/profiles/ByState.cfm?state=AZ>

Wildlife Refuge Manager list (National): <https://www.fws.gov/refuges/pdfs/ManagerAddressList.pdf>

Refuge System Units in SE Arizona

Buenos Aires / Brown Canyon National Wildlife Refuge

Website: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/buenos_aires/

Contact Information: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/Buenos_Aires/contact.html

Address:

P.O. Box 109

Sasabe, AZ 85633

General Information:

Joshua_Smith@fws.gov

Phone: 520-823-4251 X101

Fax: 520-823-4247

Refuge Manager: Sally Flatland

Sally_flatland@fws.gov

520 823-4251

Leslie Canyon National Wildlife Refuge

Website: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/leslie_canyon/

Contact Information: <https://www.fws.gov/nwrs/threecolumn.aspx?id=2147519564>

Address:

P.O. Box 3509
Douglas, Arizona 85607

Refuge Manager: Bill Radke

bill_radke@fws.gov

Phone: 520-364-2104

Fax: 520-364-2130

San Bernardino National Wildlife Refuge

Website: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/san_bernardino/

Contact Information: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/San_Bernardino/Visit/Plan/Contact_Us.html

Address:

P.O. Box 3509
Douglas, Arizona 85607

Refuge Manager: Bill Radke

bill_radke@fws.gov

Phone: 520-364-2104

Fax: 520-364-2130

Cabeza Prieta National Wildlife Refuge

Website: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/cabeza_prieta/

Contact Information: https://www.fws.gov/refuge/Cabeza_Prieta/contact.html

Address:

1611 North Second Street
Ajo, AZ 85321

Refuge Manager: Sid Slone

Sid_Slone@fws.gov

520-387-6483

U.S. Geological Survey, Arizona

Website (AZ): <http://arizona.usgs.gov/>

Flagstaff

- [Flagstaff Science Campus](#)
 - [Arizona Water Science Center](#), Flagstaff Office
 - [Astrogeology Science Center](#)
 - [Geology, Minerals, Energy, and Geophysics Science Center](#), Flagstaff Office
 - [Southwest Biological Science Center](#)
 - [Western Geographic Science Center](#), Flagstaff Office

Tempe

- [Arizona Water Science Center](#), Tempe Office

Tucson

- [Arizona Water Science Center](#)
- [Geology, Minerals, Energy, and Geophysics Science Center](#), Tucson Office
- [Sonoran Desert Research Station](#)
- [Western Geographic Science Center](#), Tucson Office

Yuma

- [Arizona Water Science Center](#), Yuma Office

National Park Service

Website (National): <https://www.nps.gov>

NPS Employee Directory: <https://www.nps.gov/directory/>

Website (Arizona): <https://www.nps.gov/state/az/index.htm>

Online Contact Form:

<https://www.nps.gov/common/utilities/sendmail/sendemail.cfm?o=5884DCAEA2DAA1BA9BA91EAEED1EA4A36693569C12B18389&r=sagu/contacts.htm>

National Park Service Units in SE Arizona

Chiricahua National Monument

Website: <https://www.nps.gov/chir/index.htm>

Contact: <https://www.nps.gov/chir/contacts.htm>

Address:

Chiricahua National Monument
12856 East Rhyolite Creek Road
Willcox, AZ 85643

Phone (Information Line): (520) 824-3560

Fax: 520-824-3421

Coronado National Memorial

Website: <https://www.nps.gov/coro/index.htm>

Contact: <https://www.nps.gov/coro/contacts.htm>

Address:

Coronado National Memorial
4101 E. Montezuma Canyon Rd.
Hereford, Az 85615

Phone (Information Line): (520) 366-5515

Fax: (520) 366-5705

Ft. Bowie National Historic Site

Website: <https://www.nps.gov/fobo/index.htm>

Saguaro National Park

Website: <https://www.nps.gov/sagu/index.htm>

Contact: <https://www.nps.gov/sagu/contacts.htm>

Headquarters and Rincon Mountain District

Addresses:

Saguaro National Park

3693 South Old Spanish Trail
Tucson, AZ 85730-5601

Saguaro National Park-Tucson Mountain District

2700 North Kinney Road
Tucson, AZ 85743

Phone Numbers:

Visitor Information - Rincon Mountain District
(520) 733-5153

Visitor Information - Tucson Mountain District
(520) 733-5158

Headquarters
(520) 733-5100
Fax: 520-733-5183

Tumacacori National Historic Park

Website: <https://www.nps.gov/state/az/index.htm>

U.S. Department of Agriculture

Website: <https://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome>

USDA Agencies and Offices:

https://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome?navid=AGENCIES_OFFICES

U.S. Department of Agriculture
1400 Independence Ave., S.W.
Washington, DC 20250

Information Hotline: (202) 720-2791

USDA Employee Phone Directory: <http://dc-directory.hqnet.usda.gov/DLSNew/phone.aspx>

USDA Service Center Locations: <https://offices.sc.egov.usda.gov/locator/app>

Coronado National Forest

Website: <https://www.fs.usda.gov/coronado/>

Online Contact Form: <https://www.fs.usda.gov/contactus/coronado/about-forest/contactus>

Supervisor's Office

300 W. Congress St.
Tucson, AZ 85701
(520) 388-8300

[map](#)

Douglas Ranger District

1192 West Saddlevue Rd.
Douglas, AZ 85607
(520) 364-3468

[map](#)

Nogales Ranger District

303 Old Tucson Rd.
Nogales, AZ 85621
(520) 281-2296

[map](#)

Safford Ranger District

711 14th Avenue, Suite D
Safford, AZ 85546
(928) 428-4150

[map](#)

Santa Catalina Ranger District

Sabino Canyon
5700 N. Sabino Canyon Rd.
Tucson, AZ 85750
(520) 749-8700

[map](#)

Sierra Vista Ranger District

4070 South Avenida Saracino
Hereford, AZ 85615
(520) 378-0311

[map](#)

Tonto National Forest

Website: <https://www.fs.usda.gov/tonto/>

Online Feedback Form: <https://www.fs.usda.gov/contactus/tonto/about-forest/contactus>

Tonto National Forest Supervisor's Office

2324 E. McDowell Rd.
Phoenix, Arizona 85006
(928) 467-2795 - New!

Phoenix Interagency Fire Center

6335 S. Downwind Circle
Suite 101
Mesa, AZ 85212
(480) 457-1551

Cave Creek Ranger District

40202 N. Cave Creek Rd.
Scottsdale, AZ 85262
(480) 595-3300

Globe Ranger District

7680 S. Six Shooter Canyon Rd.
Globe, Arizona 85501
(928) 402-6200

Mesa Ranger District

5140 E. Ingram St.
Mesa, Arizona 85205
(480) 610-3300

Payson Ranger District

1009 E. Hwy 260
Payson, Arizona 85541
(928) 474-7900

Pleasant Valley Ranger District

P.O. Box 450, FR 63
Young, Arizona 85554
(928) 462-4300

Tonto Basin Ranger District

28079 N. Az Hwy 188
Roosevelt, Arizona 85545
(928) 467-3200

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Headquarters Website: <http://www.usace.army.mil/>

Headquarters Online Contact Form and Contact Numbers: <http://www.usace.army.mil/Contact/>

USACE Headquarters

441 G Street NW
Washington, DC 20314-1000

Los Angeles District (covers Arizona)

Website: <http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/>

Los Angeles District Contact Form and Contact Numbers: <http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/Contact/>

Address:

915 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Questions: 213-452-3333

USACE Arizona / Nevada Area Office

Website: <http://www.spl.usace.army.mil/Locations/Arizona-Nevada-Area/>

Address:

3636 N. Central Ave, Suite 900
Phoenix, AZ 85012-1939

Phone: (602) 230-6900

Fax: (602) 640-2617

Sallie Diebolt

Chief, Arizona Branch
Regulatory Division
(602) 230-6950

Sallie.Diebolt@usace.army.mil

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (Region 9)

Website: <https://www.epa.gov/>

Online Contact / Location Information: <https://www.epa.gov/home/forms/contact-epa>

Current Leadership: <https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/current-epa-leadership>

Staff Directory: <https://cfpub.epa.gov/locator/index.cfm>
Region 9 Website: <https://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/epa-region-9-pacific-southwest>
Staff Directory: <https://cfpub.epa.gov/locator/index.cfm>

SOVEREIGN NATIONS

Tohono O'odham Nation

Website: <http://www.tonation-nsn.gov/>
Online Contact Form: http://www.tonation-nsn.gov/contact_us.aspx
Tribal Government & Contact Info: http://www.tonation-nsn.gov/tribal_government.aspx

Apache

Apache Nation Listings: http://www.sancarlosapache.com/Apache_Contact.htm
Tribal Government: <http://www.gilariver.org/index.php/government>

Gila River Indian Community

Website: <http://www.gilariver.org/>

Inter Tribal Council of Arizona

Website: <http://itcaonline.com/>
ITCA Member Tribes: http://itcaonline.com/?page_id=8
Executive Board & Contact Info: http://itcaonline.com/?page_id=12